STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

MARCH 31, 1993

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

H.L. Brown, Jr.
P.o. Box 2237
Midland, TX 79702-2237

RE: Federal 27 Com Well #1

Unit E, Sec. 27, T7S, R37E

Bluitt Siluro Devonian North
Gentlemen:
A review of production statistics indicates the above-referenced well
has an allowable of 29 BOPD due to a high GOR. Your monthly production
in January exceeded your allowable by 1224 BO.
Since this well has a high GOR and the allowable is limited, you are
requested to monitor your production closely so you will not be
excessively overproduced, and can be brought back into balance.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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